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Mr. Ulvog has informed me that he may require five-sack nluos
instead of three-sack plugs at certain depths to assure that the gas
+111 not get into any water zones. I assured him —hat this could be
resolved at the time the well was plugged.

Bruce Drilling may comfirm any of the above information by contact-
ing Mr., Ulvog at the 01! Conservation Commission's Santa Fe office or by
~alling him at home (505/982-8985},
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I trust we now have this problem resolved and I hope the nes wells
which you drill in Mora County will be commercial successes.

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr

WFC:ons
Enclosures
/ oc:  Carl Ulwog
Senior Petroleum Geologist
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Pe, New Mexddoo 87501






